From: Freedom of Information Requests
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:22 PM

To:

Subject: FOI response

Dear-

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 1 July 2024 for information about Early
Years sign language. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have
raised.

1. Is sign language offered as part of the Early Years local offer provided by the council to deaf children
and their families?
Response: No

2. Are all families informed about the sign language aspect of Early Years support for deaf children?
Response: No

3. What criteria does the council use to determine which families of deaf children are exposed to sign
language as part of the Early Years local offer?

Response: This would be determined by the initial referral from screening. The HI team would use this
diagnostic assessment. Portage Teams also support targeted children and families.

4. How is sign language delivered to families of Early Years deaf children?
Response: Information on the local offer, through a variety of platforms. Fortnightly group PHIG Pre-

School Hearing impairment group (PHIG). Through Portage Teams.

5. What is the duration of the sign language support offered?
Response: 0-25, This is child specific and dependant on the needs of the child.

6. Who delivers the sign language input to families of Early Years deaf children?
Response: Webinars are available on the local offer, Portage Home Visiting Team.

7. Where are families of Early Years deaf children signposted to access more information about sign
language?

Response: Doncaster community centre, local offer, Local authority hearing impairment team.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within

40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOlAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.
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